
Memorandum   
 

To: Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee 

From: Eric Williams 

Date:  December 4, 2024 

RE: Lied Bridge Debris Removal Bids 

  

The District collaborated with Lower Platte South NRD (LPSNRD) and Nebraska Game and Parks 
Commission (NGPC) to construct the MoPac Trail along the former Missouri Pacific Railroad line, 
including construction of a trail on the former railroad bridge across Platte River. This bridge is 
commonly referred to as the Lied Bridge, and normal operations and maintenance for the bridge and 
connecting trails segments are carried out by NGPC according to an Interlocal Agreement from 1996. 

Following multiple high-water events in the Platte River during recent years, significant debris has 
accumulated on the upstream side of the structure. In September 2024, an amendment to the Interlocal 
Agreement was approved by the District, LPSNRD, and NGPC. This update specifies the scope of work 
for removal of debris, and equal financial contributions from each agency not to exceed $200,000. 

Sealed bids were solicited in November, with two (2) bids received and opened on December 3rd. Bids 
ranged from a total of $83,500 to $120,000 with the low bid from Final Grade Construction. Contract 
documents specify that the removal of debris will be completed by February 28, 2025. 

 

 Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of Directors 
that the General Manger be authorized to execute a construction contract with Final 
Grade Construction & Conservation, LLC in the amount of $83,500 for Lied Bridge Debris 
Removal 2024, subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manger and 
approval as to form by District Legal Counsel. 
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